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June 13, 2016

Division MEMORANDUM
No. ML, s 2016
TO:! Public Schools District Supervisors

Elementary/Secondary School Heads

Teachers

A

FROM: CHERRY M.AE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D., CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent /'"/
SUBJECT: RESULT OF THE SEARCH FOR BEST READING CLINIC
] In consgnance with Division Memorandum No. 449, s. 2016, re: Submission of

Pertinent Documents for the Search for 2015 Best Reading Clinic and Division Memorandum
No. 450, s. 2015 entitled Best Reading Climc Validation, this Office announces and
congratulates the winners of the Search for Best Reading Clinic based on the criteria
appended under Division Memorandum No. 423, s. 2015 dated November 9, 2015, The
winners are as follows:

Category District School Rank
Comprehensive Junior MOGCHS 1
High School
Nationalized Jumior High | Laguindingan Laguindingan NHS 1
School
Elementary: Central School | Villanueva ' Vicente N. Chaves | 1"
Memornial Central
School
Elementary School Initao Gimangpang ES ] )
2. For your information.

Cll. mma




